

**Irrigation Department
Government of Sindh, Pakistan**



Rehabilitation and Modernization of Sukkur Barrage
Additional Financing Sindh Barrages Improvement Project
IDA Credit 62420

Prequalification Document

for the Procurement of

Package 1: Restoration and Upgradation of Sukkur Barrage

RFB NO: PK-AFOF SBIP -98651-CW-RFB

Contract No. SBIP/S1

ADDENDUM NO. 01

November- 2019

**REHABILITATION AND MODERNIZATION OF SUKKUR BARRAGE
PACKAGE I: RESTORATION AND UPGRADATION OF SUKKUR BARRAGE**

**ADDENDUM NO. 1
TO PREQUALIFICATION DOCUMENT**

Pursuant to Clause 8 of Instructions to Applicants (ITA) of the Prequalification Document this Addendum has been issued for Amendment in the Prequalification Document. Two (02) copies of this addendum are issued to each applicant (who has purchased prequalification document), on their registered office addresses by mail courier.

MODIFICATIONS IN SECTION II – PREQUALIFICATION DATA SHEET (PDS)

1) Sub-Clause ITA 17.1, Page No. 20

The deadline for Application submission, mentioned as “November 20, 2019” is modified to read as “**November 25, 2019**”.

- Revised Page No. 20 is included, highlighting changes in Track Changes Mode of MS Word.

MODIFICATIONS IN SECTION III – QUALIFICATION CRITERIA AND REQUIREMENTS

2) Sub-Clause 4.2 (b) (i), Page No. 32

The sentence in brackets “***(may be met by a Specialized subcontractor)***”, written at the end of “Must meet Requirement” under column headings “Single Entity” and “All Members Combined”, is deleted.

- Revised Page No. 32 is included, highlighting changes in Track Changes Mode of MS Word.

3) Sub-Clause 4.2 (b) (ii) and (iii), Page No. 33 and Sub-Clause 4.2 (b) (iv) in Page No. 34

The sentence “***(may be met by a Specialized subcontractor)***” is added at the end of “Must meet Requirements”, under column heading “One Member” in all the three sub-clauses mentioned (ii), (iii) and (iv), above.

- Revised Page Nos. 33 and 34 are included, highlighting changes in Track Changes mode of MS Word.
-

D. Submission of Applications	
ITA 17.1	<p>The deadline for Application submission is: Date: November 20, 2019 Time: 15:00 hours, Pakistan Standard Time For Application submission purposes only, the Employer's address is: Employer's address is the same as that indicated in ITA 1.1 Attention: Mr. Shafqat Hussain Wadho, Project Director, PMO-SBIP Address: Irrigation Colony Adjacent City School PAF Chapter, Shaheed-e-Millat Express Road Baloch Colony Karachi City: Karachi Country: Islamic Republic of Pakistan Telephone: +922135297041 Email address: sbipproc2020@gmail.com Applicants <u>shall not</u> have the option of submitting their Applications electronically.</p>
ITA 18.1	The Employer reserves the right to accept or reject late Applications.
ITA 19.1	<p>The opening of the Applications shall be on November 25, 2019 at 1500 hrs, At office of Project Director, PMO-SBIP, Irrigation Colony Adjacent City School PAF Chapter, Shaheed-e-Millat Express Road Baloch Colony Karachi</p>
E. Procedures for Evaluation of Applications	
ITA 23.1	A margin of domestic preference <i>shall not</i> apply.
ITA 24.1	At this time the Employer <i>does not intends</i> to execute certain specific parts of the Works by sub-contractors selected in advance.
ITA 25.2	<p>The parts of the Works for which the Employer permits Applicants to propose Specialized Subcontractors are designated as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Gates and Mechanical Works involving fabrication and installation of New Gates, Gate Rehabilitation/Re-strengthening, making changes in the Gate Hoisting System to work without Counterweights and for Installation of Gate Lifting Motors. - Rehabilitation of Stone Masonry Works involving re-pointing of joints and stone removal & replacement works, ensuring all heritage requirements Including RCC guniting. - Works of Automatic Data Acquisition System (ADAS). <p>For the above designated parts of the Works that may be required specialized Subcontractors, the relevant qualifications of the proposed Specialized Subcontractors will be added to the qualifications of the Applicant for the purpose of evaluation.</p>

Deleted: November 20, 2019

No.	Subject	Requirement	Single Entity	Joint Venture (existing or intended)			Submission Requirement
				All Members Combined	Each Member	One Member	
4.2 (b)		For the above and any other contracts completed and under implementation as prime contractor, joint venture member, or sub-contractor or Management Contractor in the last ten (10) years prior to the application submission deadline: a minimum construction experience in the following key activities successfully completed ⁸ :	Must meet requirement	Must meet requirement	N/A	Must meet requirements	Form EXP – 4.2 (b)
		(i) One Contract of construction/rehabilitation of an existing barrage in flowing river water of not less than 8,500 cum/sec	Must meet Requirement	Must meet Requirement	N/A	Must meet requirements	

Deleted: (may be met by a specialized subcontractor)

Deleted: (may be met by a specialized subcontractor)

⁸ Volume, number or rate of production of any key activity can be demonstrated in one or more contracts combined if executed during same time period. The rate of production shall be the annual production rate for the key construction activity (or activities). For the rate of production, either the average during the entire period or in any one or more years during the period should be specified.

No.	Subject	Requirement	Single Entity	Joint Venture (existing or intended)			Submission Requirement
				All Members Combined	Each Member	One Member	
		(ii) One Contract for replacement of gates and mechanical works (design, fabrication and installation) in a barrage or similar hydraulic structure with at least 25 (twenty five) steel gates with minimum 15m span in a duration of three years.	Must meet Requirement (may be met by a specialized subcontractor)	Must meet Requirement (may be met by a specialized subcontractor)	N/A	Must meet requirements <u>(may be met by a specialized subcontractor)</u>	
		(iii) One Contract of rehabilitation of stone masonry works in a barrage or similar hydraulic structure or a historic monumental building involving stone masonry quantities of at least 10,000 sqm, in a duration of two years.	Must meet Requirement (may be met by a specialized subcontractor)	Must meet Requirement (may be met by a specialized subcontractor)	N/A	Must meet requirements <u>(may be met by a specialized subcontractor)</u>	

Comment [IuH1]: Sentence in Bracket Added: (may be met by a specialized subcontractor)

Comment [IuH2]: Sentence in Bracket Added: (may be met by a specialized subcontractor)

No.	Subject	Requirement	Single Entity	Joint Venture (existing or intended)			Submission Requirement
				All Members Combined	Each Member	One Member	
		(iv) One Contract for installation of Automatic Data Acquisition System (ADAS) system for a barrage or similar hydraulic structure involving high voltage motors and other monitoring instruments in a large network of at least 25 motors, in a duration of two years.	Must meet Requirement (may be met by a specialized subcontractor)	Must meet Requirement (may be met by a specialized subcontractor)	N/A	Must meet requirements <u>(may be met by a specialized subcontractor)</u>	
4.2 (c)	Specific Experience in managing ES aspects	For the contracts in 4.2 (a) above and/or any other contracts [substantially completed and under implementation] as prime contractor, joint venture member, or Subcontractor between 1st January 2009 and Application submission deadline, experience in managing ES risks and impacts in the following aspects:	Must meet Requirement	Must meet Requirement	Must meet Requirement	N/A	Form EXP – 4.2 (c)

Comment [IuH3]: Sentence in Bracket Added: (may be met by a specialized subcontractor)